Miami Petroleum Company, Inc.
DRILLING - DEVELOPING — OPERATING OIL PROPERTIES .

TELEPHONE OR4-6253 - P O.ORAWER 2040 i

Abilene, Texas

CARL MILES

PRESIDENT September 30, 1959

Mr. R. L. Stamets, Geologist Re: Plugging Report,

0il Conservation Commission Hoover Ranch Well No. 2,
P. 0. Box 871 Unit K, Sec. 18, Township
Santa Fe, New Mexico 12 North, Range 29 East,

San Miguel County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stamets:

In reply to your letter of August 28th relative to
Form C-103, Plugging Report, covering the above well,
we do not find where you returned signed copy of the
Plugging Report to our office.

We have, therefore, prepared another set of these forms,

and are forwarding them to you. We shall appreciate
approved copy at your convenience.

Very truly yours,

&

Jack Stivers
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